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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Folks 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 
4/15/2020 2:47:55 PM 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tom Gaul 
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard [J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Lisa 

Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Gerard Mccallum II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; 
Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

Transportation Small Group 

I am sending this email to confirm our Transportation Small Group meeting tomorrow afternoon. I currently have it 
schedule for 3-4pm. 

If you have specific items that you would like to have on the agenda, please call me on my cell (916.761.2288). 

Thank you. 

Brian 

Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

Senior Vice President 
Northern Co!1j"omio Regional Director 

Suite ZOO 
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